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DeAnn T. Walker 	 Greg Abbott 
Chairman 	 Governor 

Arthur C. D'Andrea 
c ommissioner 

John Paul Urban 
Executive Director Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: 	Mayson Pearson 
Administrative Law Judge 

FROM: 	Matthew A. Arth 
Legal Division 

DATE: 	May 22, 2018 

RE: 	Docket No. 48328: Application of El Paso Water Utilities Public Service Board to 
DecertifY a Portion of its Certificates of Convenience and Necessity in El Paso County 

I am the attorney of record for Commission Staff in this docket. Please accept this letter as notice 

that I will be out of the office on vacation from May 24 through June 8, 2018 for my wedding and 

honeymoon. I respectfully request that no hearings, depositions, or similar matters be scheduled during 

this time period. Please reach out to Staff paralegal Bernice Cervantes-Cox with any urgent matters 

regarding this docket at (512) 936-7271 or bernice.cox@puc.texas.gov. I appreciate all parties' 

consideration in this regard. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew A. Arth 
State Bar No. 24090806 
1701 N. Congress Avenue 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 
(512) 936-7021 
(512) 936-7268 (facsimile) 
matthew.arth@puc.texas.gov  

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
LEGAL DIVISION 

cc: Parties of Record 
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